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Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

From: Bob Clark-Riddell [BRiddell@pangeaenv.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2008 12:39 PM
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Cc: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Sample ACEH Directive Letter
Attachments: ACEH letter 3-20-08 - Add'l char.pdf

Paresh, 
 
I am respectfully requesting that you provide a Word version of your attached ACEH directive letter from case 
RO#0000199.  I have volunteered to prepare a DRAFT directive letter for another ACEH case to help expedite ACEH 
review of an urgent interim remedial action plan and the associated case file.  The other case is Case RO#00000139 for 
5175 Broadway, Oakland, under oversight by Steven Plunkett.   
 
As you may know, Steven just returned from a one month absence and is new to the case.  The responsible party 
urgently needs agency approval of the IRAP.  The ACEH has not commented on the IRAP submitted over 10 months 
ago.  I have also offered an informal meeting with Steven Plunkett to discuss the IRAP and case, but have not heard from 
him.  I understand the next few days are critical for my client so any assistance is appreciated.  Thank you. 
 
Bob Clark-Riddell, P.E. 
Principal Engineer 
Pangea Environmental Services, Inc. 
(510) 435.8664 Phone 
  

From: Bob Clark-Riddell  

Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2008 8:36 PM 

To: steven.plunkett@acgov.org 
Subject: FW: 5175 Broadway project approvals 

Importance: High 
 
Steven, 
 
This email confirms that Gary Feiner has received City approval to start construction of the site development, upon 
approval from your agency.  As I stated in my email earlier this week, Gary’s financial situation is dire and I’d like to come 
meet with your informally.  Please contact me to discuss.  Thank you so much. 
 
Bob Clark-Riddell, P.E. 
Principal Engineer 
Pangea Environmental Services, Inc. 
(510) 435.8664 Phone 
  

From: Lucy Armentrout [mailto:lucy@plananddev.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2008 8:01 PM 

To: Bob Clark-Riddell 
Subject: 5175 Broadway project approvals 
 
Hi Bob, 
 
I just wanted to let you know that this evening (June 4) I received a unanimous vote for approval from the Oakland 
Planning Commission for:  
(1) all entitlements required to build out our 28 residential and 2 commercial units in a 4-over-1 podium structure (permit 
#CDV06-463),  
(2) vesting Tentative Map to create the 28 residential and 2 commercial condominium units on site (#TPM 9725), and  
(3) adoption of CEQA Negative Declaration determination (#ER07-0004) for the project as a whole. 
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The mandatory appeal period on the entitlements is ten days. Presuming there are no appeals – as there was no 
opposition to our project at this hearing – Gary should receive written confirmation of the aforementioned approvals at the 
end of the ten day appeal period. (I am uncertain which address this letter will be mailed to, but a copy can be secured 
from the City if needed.) These project approvals are automatically effective for two years – i.e. until June 4, 2010.  
 
I am attaching the latest/final set of schematics for the project. They are essentially identical to the old plans (are perfectly 
identical from grade level down), but I am attaching them for your reference. 
 
I am also attaching the Staff Report for our Planning Commission hearing, only in order to draw your attention to item # 
32(a)(ii), on page 26. This states that we need written approval for our remediation plan, from the authorized State or 
other governmental agency, before we can start demolition or any other work on this site.  
 
I wish you well in the continued management of the contamination issues and response plan on this site, and hope to join 
you again on this or another project in the future. 
 
Best regards, 
Lucy 
 
Lucy Armentrout, AICP 
Planning & Development Consulting 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

484 Lakepark Avenue, #39 
Oakland, CA  94610 
Tel: 510.220.6445 
Email: lucy@plananddev.com  

 


